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MINUTES OF OCTOBER 9, 2025, GENERAL SESSION  

1. Call to Order 

Chairman Vaughn Hartung called the Meeting to  order at  9:32 am PST. 

2. Roll Call 

Chairman Vaughn Hartung, Commissioner Louis Csoka, Commissioner Adam Teti, Deputy 
Commissioner Todd Park,  Administrative Attorney Yoneet Wilburn,  Financial  Analyst Garrett Hammack, 
Deputy Attorney General Radhika Kunnel,  Chief of Enforcement Dominic  Del Padre,  Chief Compliance 
Audit  Investigator Desiree Main 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

Commissioner Louis Csoka led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

4. Public Comment 

Edward Davis, Frank White &  Associates, LLC, commented  on the status of  insurance prices for the 
transportation industry. 

Edric Tong  expressed  concerns  regarding driver and vehicle safety. 

Rick Duffield  expressed concerns regarding the effects of tunnels on the  taxi industry. 

Walter  D. Amaya  expressed concerns over rising insurance prices  for the transportation industry. 

Mark Kramer  expressed concern regarding vehicle congestion. 

Ouida Burnett echoed the previous comment  regarding vehicle congestion and expressed concern about 
the effect of new transportation options on  taxi drivers’ livelihoods. 

Gary Dickson  commented in opposition to Paradise Transportation Company’s application for a CPCN. 



 
5.  Approval of Agenda –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
Financial  Analyst Garrett Hammack noted the removal of item  159  from  the Agenda.  Administrative  
Attorney Yoneet Wilburn clarified that the draft orders presented to the public for this meeting contained 
a blank space  next to the third Commissioner’s name which would be filled at a later time due to the  
timing of Commissioner Csoka’s appointment in relation to the General Session Meeting.  

 
Vote taken to approve the Agenda,  noting the removal of item 159:  
Item  5  
Motion made by Commissioner  Teti  
Seconded by Commissioner  Csoka  
Approved 3-0  

 
6.  Approval of the Minutes of the  July 18, 2025,  Agenda Meeting  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
Vote taken to approve the July 18, 2025 Agenda Minutes:  
Item  6  
Motion made by Commissioner  Csoka  
Seconded by Commissioner  Teti  
Approved 3-0  

 
7.  Briefings from the Commissioners  

 
Chairman Vaughn Hartung welcomed Commissioner  Louis  Csoka to the Board and  thanked 
Commissioner Dawn Gibbons  for her service to the NTA.  Chairman Hartung also recounted his  
experience at the International Association of Transportation Regulators  (IATR)  conference  and 
announced that Las  Vegas was selected to be the  site of the 2026 IATR conference.  
 
Commissioner Adam Teti thanked Commissioner Dawn Gibbons  for her service and welcomed 
Commissioner Louis Csoka to the Commission. Commissioner Teti also welcomed Deputy Commissioner  
Todd Park  and thanked him and NTA Staff  for their work  during the State’s server shutdown.  
 
Commissioner Louis Csoka thanked Chairman Vaughn Hartung and Commissioner Adam Teti for  their  
welcome, and thanked the Office of the Governor and the Director’s Office for the appointment to the  
Board.  Commissioner Csoka also echoed the thanks given to NTA Staff and to Commissioner Dawn 
Gibbons, and finally  thanked his colleagues at the  Nevada Attorney General’s Office for their work and 
service to the State.  

 
8.  Briefing from the Deputy  Commissioner  

 
Deputy Commissioner Todd Park thanked Director Kristopher Sanchez for the opportunity to work with  
the NTA, and Staff for their work to overcome the  obstacles presented by the State’s  server shutdown.  
Deputy Commissioner Park also introduced the Agency’s new Chief of Enforcement, Dominic Del Padre, 
and asked him to introduce himself.  
Chief of Enforcement Dominic Del Padre  introduced himself and expressed gratitude for inheriting eager  
Enforcement Staff.  

 
9.  Report of Legal Counsel  

 
Deputy Attorney General  Radhika Kunnel  shared an update  on the  legal matters involving the NTA;  in 
the Jenkins matter, the Petition for Judicial Review was  dismissed. There was no word of an appeal  and 



the deadline to file an appeal also passed. In the  Lifetrans matter, the Petition for Judicial  Review was  
also dismissed, an appeal was filed, and the NTA is awaiting their briefing.  Deputy Attorney General  
Kunnel also congratulated Commissioner Csoka on his appointment and thanked him for  his service with  
the Attorney General’s Office.  
 
Administrative Attorney Yoneet Wilburn thanked Commissioner Dawn Gibbons for her service to the NTA  
and welcomed Commissioner Louis Csoka to his new role. She also clarified for the audience that  
Commissioner Csoka would be recusing himself  from votes on matters which he worked on as a Senior  
Deputy Attorney General, and the remaining Commissioners would vote on those items.  Votes on such 
matters must be unanimous in order  to approve any item; in the case of a split vote, the  item does not get  
approved.  

 
ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS  

 
Commissioner Louis Csoka recused himself from the block vote given that he  prosecuted some of the  
matters during his tenure as a Senior Deputy Attorney General. He clarified that if any matters were  held 
out of the block vote  and he had not worked on them, he would be able to vote on such matters.  

 
10.  Citation 25057 and Impound I-5462  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25057 issued to Jean Bila-Ekongolu for violation of NRS 706.386 (AT)  –  FOR 
POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
11.  Citation 21743  issued to Black Wolf Moving N evada, LLC d/b/a  Two Men and a  Truck for a  violation of  

NAC 706.3975  (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
12.  Citation 21747 and Impound I-4734  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 21747 issued to Dawit Woldetsadik for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 
(DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
13.  Citation 22675  issued to Armen Akhourian for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758  (DG)  –  

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
14.  Citation 23439  issued to J & R Tow,  LLC  for a  violation of NRS 706.451  (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  
 
15.  Citation 23445 and Impound I-5345  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476  of Impound  5345 and 

a vehicle registered to and Citation 23445 issued to Citation 23445 Blaize Hjelmgren for violations of  
NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758  (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
16.  Citation 23449 and 23450 and Impound I-5293 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476  of a  

vehicle registered to and Citations 23449 and 23450 issued to David Boligan Cardoso for violations of  
NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386  (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
17.  Citations 23477 23478 23479 23480 23481 23482 24415 and 24416  issued to LTS  Transportation, Inc.  

d/b/a Larry’s Towing and Transport  for violations  of NAC 706.2473 ref. CFR 391.23(d), NAC 76.2473 
ref. CFR 391.23(a), NAC 706.2473 ref. CFR 391.31(a,b,c,g), NAC 706.2473 ref. CFR 382.601(d), NAC  
706.2473 ref. 382.301(a),  NAC 706.2473 ref. CFR 391.21(a)(b)1,2,3,4, NAC 706.229 ref. CFR  
391.251(a), NAC 706.2473 ref. CFR 391.51(b)(1), NAC 706.2473 ref. 382.305(a)(b), NRS 706.398,  
NAC 706.420, NRS 706.4477, and NAC 706.432 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
18.  Citation 23689  issued to Esther Pashman for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)  –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  



 
19.  Citation 23693 and 23694 and Impound I-5347  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476  of a  

vehicle registered to and Citations 23693 and 23694 issued to Roxana Flores for violations of NRS  
706A.280 and NRS  706.386  (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
20.  Citation 23697 and Impound 5402  The  impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 23697 issued to Gerald Alan Yuhasz for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758  
(DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
21.  Citation 24128 and 24129 and Impound I-4439 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a  

vehicle registered to and Citations 24128 and 2412 9 issued to Naol Ejigu for violations of NRS  706.386 
and NRS 706A.280 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
22.  Citation 24212  issued to Isaac Chun on behalf of  REVO Rideshare for violations of NRS 706.386 and 

NRS  706.758 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
23.  Citation 24223  issued to Molly Johnson for violations of NRS 706.386 (2 counts) and NRS 706.758  

(DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
24.  Citation 24260 and Impound I-4847  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476  of a  vehicle registered  

to and Citation 24260 issued to A nthony Manning for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)  
–  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
25.  Citations  24287  24468 24469 24470 25078 25079 25080 25081 and 28052  for a violation of NAC  

706.432(3)(b); of NRS 706.4477(1)(a)&(c); NAC  706.427(1); NAC 706.418(4); NRS 706.756(1)(i);  
NAC 706.4275(1)(b), NAC 706.4275 (1)(c)(1)(3),(4),(5); NAC 706.432(1), 706.4477(1)(a); 706.756(i),  
NRS706.398(2); NRS 706.4477(2)(c) issued t o 1st Response Towing, Inc, d/b/a The  Tow  Truck 
Company (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
26.  Citation 24335 issued to Jessica Kruger for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.201 and NAC  

706.1378 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
27.  Citation 24337 and Impound I-4447  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 24337 issued to Kevin ‘Dirk’ Foster for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 
(DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
28.  Citation 24374  issued to Siaosituiniua Kupu for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)  –  

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
29.  Citation 24375  issued to Jonathan Bukassa for a violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)  –  

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
30.  Citation 24394 issued to Eric Collins  for a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.211 and NAC  

706.1378 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
31.  Citation 24396 issued to Tyquel Daniel  for a violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)  –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
32.  Citation 24398 issued to Kokou Takara  for a violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)  –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  
 



33.  Citation 24804 and Impound I-4336 and I-4337  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a  
vehicle registered to and Citation 24804 issued to Kevin Balibrera for violations of NRS 706.386 and 
NRS 706.758 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
34.  Citation 24918 issued to Gracia Chavez Farias d/b/a Road Runner Towing Service  for a violation of  

NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.305(i)(3) (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
35.  Citation 24972 and 24973 issued to Medlife Transportation, LLC d/b/a Medlife Transportation for a  

violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.11 (3  counts); NAC 706.229; and NAC 706.2473 ref. 49  
CFR 396.17 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
36.  Citation 25008, 25009, 25010 and 25011  issued to Raiser, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Uber  

Technologies, Inc  for violations of  NRS 706A.160(2)(b) (3 counts); NRS  706A.160(3)(f)) (2 counts);  
NRS 706A.180(2) (10 counts); NRS  706A.160(2)(a)(3) (4 counts); NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(2) (3 counts);  
NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(5) (5 counts);  NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(4)  (7 counts); and NRS 706A.160(4) (170  
counts)  (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

Jessica Lemaux, Raiser, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Uber Technologies, Inc. asked for  
clarification on the  proposed order related to the number of counts and fine amounts.  
 
Administrative Attorney Yoneet Wilburn confirmed the  disposition matched with what Ms. Lemaux  
expected.  

 
37.  Citation 25054 and Impound I-3807  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25054 issued to Sean Thabet for violations of NRS 706.386 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE  
ACTION   

 
38.  Citation 25150 issued to Eagle Transportation, LLC for violations of NRS 706.398, NRS 706.386, and 

NAC 706.360 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
39.  Citation 25211 issued to GRG Holdings, Inc. d/b/a GRG Towing for violation of NAC 706.191 (DG)  –  

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
40.  Citation 25219 and 25220 and Impound I-5338 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a  

vehicle registered to and Citations 25219 and 25220 issued to Jaime Pineda-Colmenarez for violations of  
NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
41.  Citation 25224 and Impound I-2424  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25224 issued to Sam Temraz for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758  –  (DG)  
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
42.  Citation 25255 issued to Xclusive Livery Transportation, LLC d/b/a Xclusive Livery for violation of  

NAC 706.191 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
43.  Citation 25261, 25262, 25263 issued to Lyft,  Inc.  for violations of NRS 706A.180(2); NRS  

706A.160(2)(a)(5); NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(4); NRS  706A.160(2)(a)(2) and NRS 706A.160(4) (2 counts)  
(DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
44.  Citation 25264  issued to Driven Transportation, Inc for violation of NAC 706.191 (DG) –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  
 



45.  Citation 25290 and Impound I-3824  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 
to and Citation 25290 issued to Asfaw Taglo for violation of NRS 706.386 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE 
ACTION   

 
46.  Citation 25300 issued to Vladimir Santana  for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)  –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
47.  Citation 25305 issued to Tylor Smith for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.211 and NAC  

706.1378 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
48.  Citation 25306 and Impound I-4419  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25306 issued to Byron Alexander  Ortuno Talavera for violations of NRS 706.386 and 
NRS  706.758 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
49.  Citation 25320 and Impound I-5485  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25320 issued to Chad Chapman for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)  –  
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
50.  Citation 25322 issued to Anthony Schembri for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.211 and 

NAC 706.1378 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
51.  Citation 25323 and Impound I-4448  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25323 issued to Karen Smith for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)  –  
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
52.  Citation 25340 and Impound I-4996  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25340 issued to Inview Travel,  Inc. for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758  
(DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
53.  Citation 25350 issued to Janay Hinkey for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.211 and NAC  

706.1378 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
54.  Citation 25383 issued to American Transportation for violation of NRS 706.462(i)  (17 counts) (DG)  –  

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

55.  Citations 25447 and 25448 issued to Mauricio Luque-Ramirez for violations of NRS  706.386 and NRS  
706A.280 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
56.  Citation 25456 and 25457 and Impound I-4748 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a  

vehicle registered to and Citations 25456 and 25457 issued to Cornel Puiu for violations of NRS 706.386 
and NRS 706A.280 (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
57.  Citation 25462 and Impound I-5113  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25462 issued to Gabriel Gonzalez-Rodriguez for violation of NRS 706.386 (DG)  –  FOR  
POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
58.  Citations 25567 and Impound I-5479 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle  

registered to and Citation 25567 issued to Kiros Areaya for violation of NRS 706.386 (DG)  –  FOR 
POSSIBLE ACTION   

 



59.  Citations 25571 and Impound I-5484 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle  
registered to and Citation 25571 issued to Pedro Jesus Robau Diaz for violation of NRS 706.386 (DG)  –  
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
60.  Impound I-5184  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz Rental  

Company (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
61.  Impound I-5269  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Victor Oceguera  

(DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
62.  Citation 23687 issued to Manuel Irsola-Ramirez for violation of NRS 706.386 (RDG)  –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
63.  Citation 24216 and 24217 and Impound I-3159 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a  

vehicle registered to and Citations 24126 and 24127 issued to Harold Julaton for violations of NRS  
706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
64.  Citation 24213 and 24214 issued to Paul Mikel  for violation of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.756(1)(e), and 

NRS  706.758 (RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
65.  Citation 23686 and 23688 and Impound I-3265 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a  

vehicle registered to and Citations 24224 and 24225 issued to Yasmany Garrido-Rodriguez for violations  
of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
66.  Citation 24332 issued to Jared Sanders  for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.213 and NAC  

706.1378 (RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
67.  Citation 24395 and Impound I-4986  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 24395 issued to Mary Valencia for  violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDG)  –  
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
68.  Citation 24397 issued to Luis Hidalgo for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDG)  –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
69.  Citation 24400 and Impound I-4697  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 24400 issued to Cody Neal  for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDG)  –  
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
70.  Citation 24965 issued to IBS Transportation, LLC d/b/a IBS Transportation for violation of NRS  

706.398 (RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
71.  Citation 24974 and 24975 and 24913  issued to BLVD Moving of Nevada,  LLC  for violation of NAC  

706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.301(a), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.305, NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR  
391.23(a)(1), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.25(a), NAC 706.381, and NRS 706.398(2) (RDG)  –  FOR  
POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
72.  Citation 25014 issued to Right Away Towing,  LLC for a violation of NAC 706.191 (RDG)  –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
73.  Citation 25258  issued to Fast  Towing, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.191 (RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  
 



74.  Citation 25311 and Impound I-4958 and I-4959  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of  
vehicles registered to and Citation 25311 issued to Jason Eliason for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS  
706.758 (RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
75.  Citation 25312 and 25314 issued to John Van Zile for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758  

(RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
76.  Citation 25316 and Impound I-4960  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25316 issued to Marcus Pulliam for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDG)  
–  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
77.  Citation 25319  issued to David Park for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.211 and NAC  

706.1378 (RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
78.  Citation 25382 and Impound I-5269  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25382 issued to Victor Oceguera for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDG)  
–  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
79.  Citation 25415 issued to Marcos Alexandre Campos De Almeida for violation of NRS 706.386 (RDG)  –  

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
80.  Citation 25458 and 25459 and Impound I-4734 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a  

vehicle registered to and Citations 25458 and 25459 issued to Yunier Batista Hernandez for violations of  
NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
81.  Citation 25460 and 25461 issued to Yudelmys Cobo-Hernandez for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS  

706A.280 (RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
82.  Citation 25464 and 25465 and Impound I-5186 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a  

vehicle registered to and Citations 25464 and 25465 issued to Jagannadham Akinapally for violations of  
NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
83.  Citation 25467 and Impound I-5151  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25467 issued to Davian Velez for violation of NRS 706.386 (RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE 
ACTION   

 
84.  Impound I-4420  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Johnny 

McClerkin (RDG) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
85.  Impound I-4698  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Sean Kilgore  

(RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
86.  Impound I-4700  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Easy Moves LLC  

d/b/a You Move Me (RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
87.  Impound I-4735  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz Rental  Cars  

(RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
88.  Impound I-4878  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul Moving 

&  Storage (RDG) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 



89.  Impound I-4963  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Stephen Barnes  
(RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 

Stephen Barnes  commented on an unrelated matter.  
 
90.  Impound I-4998  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul Co of  

Arizona (RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
91.  Impound I-5182  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Eagle  

Transportation LLC  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
92.  Impound I-5183  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Eduardo  

Martinez-Arteaga –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
93.  Impound I-5294  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Halder  Lopez-

Facio (RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
94.  Impound I-5335  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Eduardo  

Martinez-Arteaga (RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
95.  Impound I-5341  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Herbert Peters  

(RDG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
96.  Citation 23448  issued to Marcos Alexandre Campos De Almeida for violation of NRS 706.386 (VH)  –  

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
97.  Citation 23686 and 23688 and Impound I-3265  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a  

vehicle registered to and Citations 23686 and 23688 issued to Jaime Pineda-Colmenarez for violations of  
NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
98.  Citation 23695 and 23696 and Impound I-5349  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a  

vehicle registered to and Citations 23695 and 23696 issued to Iman Golmehr  for violations of NRS  
706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
99.  Citation 23700 and Impound I-5401  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 23700 issued to Melanie Vasquez for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (VH)  
–  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
100.  Citation 24221 and Impound I-5415  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 24221 issued to Thomas Stewart  for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (VH)  –  
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
101.  Citation 24222 and Impound I-3938  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 24222 issued to Joshua Albertson for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (VH)  
–  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
102.  Citation 24333  issued to Frantz Moving & More for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (VH)  

–  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
103.  Citation 24334  issued to Michael Voll for violations of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.213 and NAC  

706.1378 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 



104.  Citation 24369 issued to Rickey Miller for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE 
ACTION   

 
105.  Citation 24370 issued to Miguel Lopez for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION   
 
106.  Citation 24372 issued to Rohan Reid for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION   
 
107.  Citation 24920 and Impound I-4843  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 24920 issued to Dallas Wilson for  violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (VH)  –  
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
108.  Citation 25055 and Impound I-5460  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25055 issued to Alexis Dario Lopez-Martinez for violation of NRS 706.386 (VH)  –  FOR  
POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
109.  Citation 25056  issued to Tyrone George for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (VH)  –  FOR  

POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
110.  Citation 25058 and 25059 issued to Emad Amer  for violations of NRS 706.386. and NRS 706A.280 

(VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
111.  Citation 25060  issued to Shawn Brown for violation of NRS 706.386 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
112.  Citation 25137 issued to Jerome Ronnell Thomas  for violation of NRS 706.386. (VH)  –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
113.  Citation 25141 issued to Darius Jackson for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (VH)  –  FOR  

POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
114.  Citation 25165 and Impound I-3939  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25165 issued to Leo Breau for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (VH)  –  FOR 
POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
115.  Citation 25225 and Impound I-5459  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25225 issued to Vinzenz Steinbrenner for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (3 
counts) (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
116.  Citation 25309 issued to Barry Whittle  for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (VH)  –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
117.  Citation 25315 and Impound I-4890  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25315 issued to Diego Garcia-Gomez for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 
(VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
118.  Citation 25332 issued to Jabiri Mattiullali for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION   
 
119.  Citation 25334 issued to Rene Gaytan for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION   
 



120.  Citation 25335 issued to Emanuel Arteaga  for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE 
ACTION   

 
121.  Citation 25336 issued to Jaime Hernandez for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION   
 
122.  Citation 25337 issued to Sanjana Verma for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION   
 
123.  Citation 25338 issued to Jeffrey Sanotsky for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION   
 
124.  Citation 25339 issued to Maria  Solano for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION   
 
125.  Citation 25343 and Impound I-4584  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25343 issued to West Transport Enterprise, Inc.  for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS  
706.758 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
126.  Citation 25349 and Impound I-4342  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25349 issued to Jake Thomas for violation of NRS 706.386 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE 
ACTION  

 
127.  Citation 25353 and 25354 issued to Nurul Amin for violations of NAC 706.3747.4 (3 counts), NAC  

706.376.11 (6 counts), and NAC 706.3761 (4 counts) (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
128.  Citation 25355 and 25356 issued to Malick Lo for violations of NAC 706.3747.4 (26 counts), NAC  

706.376.11 (26 counts), and NAC 706.3761 (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
129.  Citation 25357 issued to Yellow Cab of Reno, Inc. for violations of NAC 706.3761.5 (29 counts) (VH)  –  

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
130.  Citation 25384 issued to Claudia Martinez  for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (VH)  –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
131.  Citation 25454 and 25455 issued to Kellie Jordan for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 

(VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
132.  Citation 25468 and Impound I-4736  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25468 issued to Nestor Rivera Romero for violation of NRS 706.386 (VH)  –  FOR 
POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
133.  Citation 25537 and Impound I-5480  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered 

to and Citation 25537 issued to Jose Perez Mesa for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (VH)  
–  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
134.  Impound I-4305  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Maria Hernandez  

(VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
135.  Impound I-4307  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Alberto Puentes  

(VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
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136.  Impound I-4995  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul Co of  
Arizona (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
137.  Impound I-5346  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Jose Pereira-

Cardoso (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
138.  Impound I-5414  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Orlando 

Gonzalez-Arteaga (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
139.  Impound I-5461  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Brandi Collins  

(VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
140.  Impound I-5463  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Teodoro Carla  

(VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

141.  Impound I-5464  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to  Aron Washington  
(VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
142.  Citation 21749 and 21750 issued to Moneyline Limousine, LLC for violation of NAC 706.203, NAC  

706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 706.396.3(b)(3), and NAC 706.2473 ref. CFR 382.305  –  FOR POSSIBLE 
ACTION  

 
143.  Citation 23690 issued to Keith Barnum for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758  –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
144.  Citation 24341  issued to Malick Lo for violation of NAC 706.3761(3)(B)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
145.  Citation 24917 issued to Go & Go Towing and Transports, LLC for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref.  49 

CFR 382.305(2)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
146.  Citation 25325  issued to Double Eagle Relocation, LLC for violation of NAC 706.218(3)  –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
147.  Citation 25526 and 25527 issued to Luther Towing - Las Vegas LLC for violation of NAC 706.206,  

NAC 706.203, and NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 706.391.11  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

Commissioner Adam Teti expressed his concern about wording in items 104, 105, 118, 119, 120, 121,  
and 122 which stated that there would be fines for  future  violations of NAC 706A.240(2), given his  
understanding that the NTA could impose penalties  in the form of removal from a TNC platform, not  
fines.  
 
Commissioner Louis Csoka commented that he was not involved in the adjudication of the matters which 
Commissioner Adam Teti expressed concern about and suggested that the Board take a vote on the  
remaining Citation matters and that he would be able to provide his input on the items that would be  
pulled out of the block vote.  

 
Vote taken to approve  the Citation orders except for items 104, 105, 118, 119, 120, 121, and 122:  
Items 10 through 147 were considered collectively with the exception of  items  104, 105, 118, 119, 120,  
121, and 122  
Motion made by Commissioner Teti  
Seconded by Chairman Hartung  
Approved 2-0  
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Commissioner Csoka explained for items 104, 105, 118, 119, 120, 121, and 122 that these were matters  
which were prosecuted by Deputy Attorney General Radhika Kunnel and therefore they did not present a 
conflict of interest which would  require him to recuse himself.  With regard to the legal question of  
whether a fine can be imposed for violations of NAC 706A.240(2), Commissioner Csoka explained that 
the remedy available with relation to drivers is either  a warning, a finding of a violation without a fine,  
or  disqualification of a driver in the event of repeat violations.  Monetary fines as remedies  against  
drivers  are not available under NAC 706A.  Therefore, Commissioner Csoka expressed his opinion that  
the orders needed to be amended to remove language about monetary fines.  

 
Vote taken to approve  the Citation orders for items 104, 105, 118, 119, 120, 121, and 122  with  
amendments removing the language related to monetary fines:  
Items 104, 105, 118, 119, 120, 121, and 122  
Motion made by Commissioner Teti  
Seconded by  Commissioner Csoka  
Approved 3-0  

 
 

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS  
 

Commissioner Louis Csoka recused himself from the votes on items 148 and 149.  He asked that two  block  
votes  take place, one for items 148 and 149, and one for the remaining items in  this section, save for  item  
153 which was pulled from the block for discussion.  

 
148.  Docket 23-02026 The motion to extend the  Flywheel Software  Technology pilot program as used by 

Reno Ryde, LLC Staff investigation concluded.  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
149.  Docket 23-09019 The motion to extend the Curb Software pilot program as used by Reno Cab, Capitol  

Cab, and Yellow Cab. Staff investigation concluded.  -FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 

150.  Docket 24-03037 The Application of T1 Transportation, Inc.  for  a contract carrier permit pursuant to  a 
contract with Transportation Management Services, Inc. within the state of Nevada. Staff investigation 
concluded. (AT)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
151.  Docket 24-04024 The Application of Ride Well, LLC d/b/a Ride Well for a certificate of public 

convenience and necessity to provide charter  limousine service within Clark and Nye Counties, Nevada  
on the one hand and points and places within the State of Nevada on the other. Staff investigation  
concluded. (AT)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

152.  Docket 24-05050  The Application of KMH Moving, LLC dba Movingnevada.com for a certificate of  
public convenience and necessity to provide household goods moving service within Clark County,  
Nevada on the one hand and the State of Nevada on the other. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)  - 
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

  
153.  Docket 24-09026 The Application of Paradise Transportation Company, LLC d/b/a Vegas Loop for  a  

certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide airport transfer and special services within  
Clark County, Nevada at a per-capita rate. Transportation to be provided  in conjunction with 
transportation within the parent company Vegas Loop underground tunnels. Staff  investigation 
concluded.  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

Chairman Vaughn Hartung disclosed that he had  a phone conversation with Attorney Brent Carson,  who 
has filed a protest on this docket, and while the Chairman offered no comments, opinions or conclusions  

https://Movingnevada.com


on the phone call, he  recused himself  from the item in an abundance of caution in order to avoid any  
possible appearance  of impropriety.  He asked Commissioner Teti to assume the role of Chairman for the  
discussion on this item and run the meeting.  
 
Commissioner Csoka expressed his intention to participate in the discussion on this docket item, given his  
limited involvement in matters related to the item,  namely  providing his opinion that the applicant did 
need to apply for a license with the NTA. Besides that involvement, Commissioner Csoka had no  other  
involvement  on the matter.  
 
Deputy Attorney General Radhika Kunnel agreed with Commissioner Csoka’s characterization of his  
involvement on the matter and her opinion that  no conflict of interest is presented by Commissioner  
Csoka’s participation in this discussion on this docket item.  
 
Administrative Attorney Yoneet Wilburn expressed the same conclusion as Deputy Attorney General  
Radhika Kunnel.  Administrative Attorney Wilburn stated that she believed, with reference to the NTA’s  
regulatory framework, that this matter is properly regulated by the NTA and  not the Taxicab Authority,  
as was suggested at a recent meeting of the Taxicab Authority.  
 
Ashley Steinberg and Tyler Fairbanks were present to represent Paradise Transportation Company and 
fielded questions from the Commissioners.   
 
Financial  Analyst Garrett Hammack summarized Paradise Transportation Company’s Application 
information and the investigation done by the NTA, and  indicated that the NTA supports Paradise’s  
Application.  
 
Brian Hardy, Esq.,  spoke in opposition to  Chairman Vaughn Hartung’s decision to recuse himself from  
the matter, as he felt it deprived the public of the opportunity to petition their  elected official.  
 
Chairman Adam Teti asked Paradise Transportation Company whether they would consider a waiver to 
allow Chairman Vaughn Hartung back to the  Board for the discussion on this item. Ashley Steinberg 
responded that she would be open to a waiver.  
 
The applicant, Paradise Transportation Company, gave a waiver allowing Chairman Vaughn Hartung to 
return to the Board for the matter.  Additionally, Attorney Brent Carson withdrew  his Petition for  Leave to  
Intervene from consideration so there would be no potential  conflict o f interest  in Chairman Hartung 
ruling on the matter.  Chairman Hartung reversed his recusal and rejoined the Board.  
 
The Commissioners asked further questions of Tyler Fairbanks and Ashley Steinberg of  Paradise  
Transportation Company  relating to operation of rides and the specifics of the proposal by the applicant.  
 
The Board discussed whether  Attorney Kimberly Maxson-Rushton’s Protest and  Renewed  Petition for  
Leave to Intervene was a protest or  petition for leave to intervene for the purposes of the discussion at the  
Agenda, given that the  latter categorization would require  further noticing in order to discuss it at the  
Agenda.  
 
Vote taken to treat the Protest and Renewed Petition for  Leave to Intervene filed by Attorney Kimberly 
Maxson-Rushton as a protest for the purposes of  the October 9, 2025 General Session Meeting’s  
proceedings:  
Item  153  
Motion made by Commissioner  Csoka  
Seconded by Chairman Hartung  
Approved 3-0  



 
Ed Finger, Chief Strategy Officer of the Las  Vegas Convention Visitors Authority commented in support  
of Paradise Transportation Company’s application, citing the necessity of further  options and 
optimization for the  Vegas Strip corridor.  
 
Mariano Locascio spoke in opposition to Paradise Transportation Company’s application, specifically  
with regards to the  proposed per-capita pricing on rides.  
 
Paul Adams, a driver for Yellow-Checker-Star Taxi Company,  spoke in opposition to the application,  
believing  the proposal would hurt taxi companies  and drivers.  
Michael  Bailin, General Manager of Taxi Management,  spoke in opposition to the application due to the  
effect he believed it will have on  taxi drivers.  
 
Melanie Rogers, a driver for Yellow Cab,  spoke  in opposition of Paradise Transportation Company’s  
application.  
 
Athena Eliades, a member of the Board of Directors for Taxi Management,  spoke in opposition of  
Paradise Transportation Company’s  application, stating her belief that they should instead be  regulated 
through the Taxicab Authority and have to apply  for a medallion.  
 
Armentha Ceasar, a driver for Yellow-Checker-Star Taxi Company, spoke in opposition to the  
application due  to her belief that taxi companies cannot compete with the  prices being offered by the  
applicant.  
 
Alan Waxler, AWG Ambassador, spoke in opposition to the application  because he believes  the applicant  
is encroaching on existing businesses’ markets.  
 
Jose Bonifaz, a driver for Yellow-Checker-Star Taxi Company, commented in opposition to the  
application due to the effects  on taxi drivers its approval would have.  
 
Juan Beltran commented in opposition to the application due to his belief that there would be no  
incentive for the applicant to  complete  the tunnels if  approved.  
 
Attorney Kimberly Maxson-Rushton  spoke in opposition to the application, specifically stating that her  
clients should be recognized as a party to the matter as intervenors, that a market for the applicant has  
not been demonstrated, that  there has been no demonstration of safety on the project, and that there is a 
lack of financial solvency for the applicant.  Additionally, Ms. Maxson-Rushton asserted that the authority  
sought by the applicant is improper for the  types of transportation they are seeking to provide.  
 
Attorney James Kent  spoke in opposition to the application and de nial  of Ms. Maxson-Rushton’s Petition 
for Leave to Intervene.  Mr. Kent spoke about aspects of the application which he felt were lacking in 
substance and should lead to denial of the application.  Additionally, Mr. Kent  stated that the order  
should not allow an unlimited amount of vehicles for the applicant, which it showed as drafted.  
 
Attorney Brent Carson s poke in opposition to the application, specifically opining that moving forward 
on the application may be a violation of Open Meeting Law due  to the breadth of redaction in the  
publicly available  version of the  application.  
 
Attorney Patricia Erickson  spoke in opposition to the denial of  the Petition for Leave  to Intervene, as she  
stated the legal jurisprudence relied upon in the order denying the Petition for Leave to Intervene  was not  
applicable, as substantially different facts  apply in the case of  that precedent.  
 



Tyler Fairbanks, Paradise Transportation Company, commented in response to several of the points  
raised during public comments on the application, specifically  addressing the type of authority  the  
applicant is seeking, safety on the project,  progress on approval of airport service, and operations  on a 
trip-to-trip basis.  
 
Ashley Steinberg, Paradise Transportation Company,  additionally commented on the safety of the  
project,  and the applicant’s market being demonstrated.  
 
The Board asked clarifying questions of the representatives from Paradise Transportation Company  
regarding  the company’s plans and intentions in utilizing a Certificate of  Public Convenience and 
Necessity.  
 
Chairman Vaughn Hartung expressed a discomfort with granting a blanket approval to the application,  
instead hoping to condition the approval  in some  way, perhaps by requiring certain milestones to be  
reached within a certain timeframe with respect to the applicant’s  proposed tunnel system.  
 
Commissioner Louis Csoka clarified with Attorney Yoneet Wilburn that the application was  initially  only  
necessary due to the vehicles  exiting the  Vegas Loop tunnels in order to access the airport, and that the  
NTA would not have any jurisdiction over the transportation that occurs solely within the tunnels.  
Chairman Vaughn Hartung expressed concern over  the scope of proposed order, which he felt could  
authorize transit outside that  scope.  
 
Commissioner Adam Teti similarly expressed a willingness to condition the approval on  construction 
milestones being completed within a certain timeframe, and expressed concern over the unlimited vehicle 
fleet size in the proposed order as well as the seemingly unlimited distance  of above-ground transport  
allowed on each trip.  
 
Tyler Fairbanks, Paradise Transportation Company, expressed a willingness to comply with conditions  
on approval of their application such as  a  timeline of construction milestones.  
 
The Board discussed what changes they would make to the proposed order, relating to vehicle fleet size,  
distance travelled outside of the tunnels, and  construction milestones they would like to see the applicant  
meet on their overall proposal.  Administrative Attorney Yoneet Wilburn recommended against putting 
specific milestones for construction of the tunnels  due to the condition being overly restrictive. The Board 
considered putting a timeframe on the Certificate  of Public Convenience and Necessity within w hich the  
applicant would need to come back before the full  Authority for a status check.  
 
Vote taken to approve with the  following modifications to the draft compliance order;  the applicant will 
be limited to  102 vehicles in their fleet  until such  time as the applicant applies  for an expansion; status 
checks  will be conducted every six  (6) months  to assess whether the applicant is exhibiting best efforts  
to complete their tunnel project—with those held at  the  two  (2)  and five (5) year marks to be held in  
front of the Full Authority—and the Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity  will be subject to  
revocation at the five year mark if best efforts have not been  made; and  each  ride will be subject to  a  
four (4) mile  maximum of above-ground transit:  
Item  153  
Motion made by Commissioner  Csoka  
Seconded by Chairman Hartung  
Approved 3-0  

 
154.  Docket 24-11003 The Application of Medlife Transportation, LLC for  final approval of an expansion 

of operating authority under CPCN 1126, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded. (AT)  –  FOR 
POSSIBLE ACTION  



 
155.  Docket 24-11020 The Application of Wellness Transport, LLC for a contract carrier permit pursuant to 

a contract with ModivCare Solutions, LLC within the state of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded.  
(AT) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
156.  Docket 25-07007 &  25-07008 The Joint Application of Kaptyn Nevada, LLC d/b/a Kaptyn to sell and 

transfer, and Echo Nevada, LLC to purchase and acquire the authority to provide charter limousine,  
airport transfer, and special service granted under  CPCN 1040, Sub 5 and charter bus, airport transfer,  
and special service granted under CPCN 2063, Sub 2.  Staff investigation concluded. (DG)  –  FOR 
POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

157.  Docket 25-07009 &  25-07010 The Joint Application of Kaptyn Nevada, LLC d/b/a Presidential  
Limousine to sell and transfer, and Echo Nevada,  LLC to purchase and acquire the authority to provide  
charter limousine, and special services granted under CPCN 1007, Sub 8, and charter bus service 
granted under CPCN 2119, Sub 4.   Staff investigation concluded.  (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

Vote taken to approve  items 148 and 149:  
Items 148 and 149  were considered collectively  
Motion made by Commissioner Teti  
Seconded by Chairman Hartung  
Approved 2-0  
 
Vote taken to approve  items 150, 151, 152, 154, 155, 156, and 157:  
Items 150 through 157 were considered collectively with the exception of item 153  
Motion made by Commissioner  Csoka  
Seconded by Commissioner Teti  
Approved 3-0  
 

COMPLIANCE PERIOD EXTENSIONS  
 

158.  Docket 22-08001 The  request of  The Cherry Project, LLC d/b/a The Book Club-Party Bus, to extend  
their compliance period for three (3) months. Staff  investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
Vote taken to approve:  
Item  158  
Motion made by Commissioner  Csoka  
Seconded by Commissioner  Teti  
Approved 3-0  
 

159.  Docket 24-09027 The Application of Bates Enterprise d/b/a Sun City Towing,  for a  certificate of public 
convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of  
Nevada. Staff investigation concluded.  (AT)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
Removed prior to consideration.  
 

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF  PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND  
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE  

 
Items 163 and 164 were pulled for  individual consideration. The remaining items were voted in block.  

 



160.  Docket 24-05002 The Application of Queen Lena, Inc. d/b/a ASAP Towing & Recovery, for a certificate 
of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the  
State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (AT)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
161.  Docket 24-09031 The Application of Richard Arthur Moore Mooretowing4less d/b/a Moore  Towing 4 

Less, for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by  tow  
car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded.  (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
162.  Docket 24-11017 The Application of S&S Towing, LLC d/b/a S&S Towing for a certificate of public  

convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of  
Nevada. Staff investigation concluded.  (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
163.  Docket 24-12017 The Application of Exotic Luxury Auto Carriers,  Inc. for a certificate of public  

convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of  
Nevada. Staff investigation concluded.  Tabled from July 18, 2025, general session. (DG)  –  FOR 
POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

Commissioner Csoka recused himself from the vote on this item.  
 
Financial  Analyst Garrett Hammack commented on the fact  that the 10 percent partner on this business  
was unwilling to get fingerprinted for a background check.  
 
Vote taken to deny  CPCN application based on lack of compliance with  fingerprinting requirement:  
Item  163  
Motion made by Commissioner  Teti  
Seconded by Chairman Hartung  
Approved 2-0  

 
164.  Docket 24-12022 The Application of Sovereign Entities, Inc. d/b/a Aquarius Towing for a certificate of  

public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the  
State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
Commissioner Louis Csoka moved  to deny the CPCN application based on the applicant’s citation  
history.  
 
Commissioner Adam Teti moved to approve the application because the applicant is applying for a  
different type of tow-authority, and with this authority, if granted, they require the vehicle owner’s  
consent to tow.  

 
Vote taken to approve:  
Item  164  
Motion made by Commissioner  Teti  
Seconded by Chairman Hartung  
Nay by Commissioner  Csoka  
Approved 2-1  

 
165.  Docket 25-01042 The Joint Application of JMR and CLS Inc.  d/b/a  Tri-State Towing & Recovery  to sell 

and transfer, and Walvere, LLC d/b/a Nevada State Towing to purchase and acquire  the authority to  
provide consent and non-consent tow car service granted under CPCN 7141. Staff investigation 
concluded. (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 



166.  Docket 25-02009 The Application of Luther Towing –  Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a Luther Towing for  
approval of an expansion of authority to add non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the  
State of Nevada, granted under CPCN 7591. Staff  investigation concluded. (AT)  –  FOR POSSIBLE 
ACTION  

 
167.  Docket 25-03024 The Application of IFA Empire Express, LLC for a certificate of public convenience 

and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada.  Staff  
investigation concluded. (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
168.  Docket 25-04017 The Application of Bencomo Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and 

necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within  the State of Nevada. Staff  
investigation concluded. (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

  
169.  Docket 25-04018 The Application of Golden Arrow Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience  

and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada.  Staff  
investigation concluded. (AT)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
170.  Docket 25-04019 The Application of Valeryt  Transport, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and 

necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within  the State of Nevada. Staff  
investigation concluded. (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
171.  Docket 25-04020 The Application of Guevara Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and 

necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within  the State of Nevada. Staff  
investigation concluded. (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
172.  Docket 25-04035 The Application of Diaz Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and 

necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within  the State of Nevada. Staff  
investigation concluded. (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
173.  Docket 25-05001 The Application of None Stop Towing Inc. for approval of an expansion of authority to 

add non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada, granted under CPCN  
7383. Staff investigation concluded.  (AT)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
174.  Docket 25-05011 The Application of Jose Madrigal, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and 

necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within  the State of Nevada. Staff  
investigation concluded. (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
175.  Docket 25-05017 The Application of Krolxpress,  LLC d/b/a Krolxpress Towing for a  certificate of  

public convenience and necessity to provide consent and non-consent tow car service by tow car  
vehicle within the  State of Nevada. Staff  investigation concluded.  (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
176.  Docket 25-05029 The Application of FABTRANS Towing, Inc.  for a  certificate of public convenience 

and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada.  Staff  
investigation concluded. (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
177.  Docket 25-05038 The Application of Massive Transport, LLC d/b/a Thomas Freight  Express for an 

expansion of authority to add non-consent tow car  service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada 
granted under CPCN 7383. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
178.  Docket 25-06029 The Application of AOC Towing, LLC for a  certificate of public convenience and  

necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within  the State of Nevada. Staff  
investigation concluded. (AT)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  



 
179.  Docket 25-07004 The Application of 911 Towing, LLC d/b/a Victory Towing for a  certificate of public 

convenience and necessity to provide consent and non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within  
the State of Nevada. Staff  investigation concluded. (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
Vote taken to approve  items 160 through 179, with the exception of items 163 and 164:  
Items 160 through 179 were considered collectively with the exception of items 163 and 164  
Motion made by Commissioner  Teti  
Seconded by Commissioner Csoka  
Approved 3-0  

 
APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF  PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND  

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE  
 

180.  Docket 25-03011 The Application of Lasvegaspartybus-Limoservices, LLC d/b/a Allstar Limoservices  
for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within  the State of  
Nevada. Staff investigation concluded.  (VH)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
181.  Docket 25-05012 The Application of A&RR, LLC d/b/a Laugh Transportation for a certificate of public  

convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada.  Staff investigation 
concluded. (AT)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

182.  Docket 25-05025 The Application of CTour Charter, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and 
necessity to provide charter bus service within the  State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (AT)  –  
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
183.  Docket 25-05032 The Application of Majestic Limo, Inc. d/b/a Majestic for a certificate of public  

convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada.  Staff investigation 
concluded. (AT)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   
 
Vote taken to approve:  
Items 180 through 183 were considered collectively  
Motion made by Commissioner  Teti  
Seconded by Commissioner Csoka  
Approved 3-0  

 
FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS  

 
Items 184 and 187 were pulled for individual consideration.  The remaining items were considered as a 
block.  

 
184.  Docket 25-05031 The Application of Open Top Sightseeing Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a Big Bus Tours for  

final approval of a tariff  rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 2004,  Sub 12. Staff  
investigation concluded.  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
Financial  Analyst Garrett Hammack  summarized the  tariff rate modifications which Staff does not  
support.  
 
Attorney Kimberly Maxson-Rushton and Jacob Wideen, General Manager for Open Top Sightseeing Las  
Vegas, LLC  commented with respect to the reasons for those specific tariff rate modifications.  
 



The Board expressed concerns with the  vague language contained within the applicant’s flex-pricing 
tariff rate modification proposal and suggested it should contain more specificity with respect to  when 
and how flex-pricing is applied.  
 
Liz Babcock,  Applications Manager suggested tabling the item  to the next Agenda to allow the applicant  
time to modify  the proposal.  
 
Vote taken to table item to the next General Session Meeting:  
Item  184  
Motion made by Commissioner  Csoka  
Seconded by Commissioner Teti  
Approved 3-0  

 
185.  Docket 25-05008 The Application of Earth Limousines, LLC d/b/a Earth Limos for final approval of  a  

tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1108. Staff investigation concluded.  –  FOR  
POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
186.  Docket 25-07017 The Application of Black Wolf  Moving Nevada, LLC d/b/a Two Men and a Truck for  

approval of a tariff  rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3343, Sub 1. Staff investigation 
concluded.  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

187.  Docket 25-08017 The Application of Bell Chauffeured Services,  Inc.  d/b/a KLS Chauffeured Services,  
Bell Trans, Bell Limousine for approval of a tariff  rate modification for services conducted under CPCN  
3343, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

Financial  Analyst Garrett Hammack  explained which tariff rate modification Staff does not support.  
 
Attorney Kimberly Maxson-Rushton explained the applicant’s  reasoning behind the rule change.  
 
Commissioner Adam Teti expressed particular concern about the clause  allowing for an increased 
charge for accounting staff contained within the rule.  
 
Vote taken to table item to the next General Session Meeting:  
Item  187  
Motion made by Commissioner  Csoka  
Seconded by Commissioner Teti  
Approved 3-0  
 

188.  Docket 25-08020 The Application of Berger  Transfer & Storage, Inc.  for approval of a tariff rate 
modification for services conducted under CPCN  3156, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.  –  FOR 
POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

189.  Docket 25-09002 The Application of Tea on the Strip, LLC for approval of a tariff  rate modification for  
services conducted under CPCN 1165. Staff  investigation concluded.  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
Vote taken to approve items 185, 186, 188, and 189:  
Items 185, 186, 188, and 189 were considered collectively  
Motion made by Commissioner  Csoka  
Seconded by Commissioner Teti  
Approved 3-0  

 
/ / /  



REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE  
 

190.  Docket 25-07002 The temporary discontinuance from July 2, 2025, through January 2, 2026, of services  
provided by R  & Y, LLC d/b/a R & Y Towing, under CPCN 7585, and if denied, Staff’s  
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be  revoked.  Staff 
investigation concluded.  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

191.  Docket 25-07016 The temporary discontinuance from July 15, 2025, through January 16, 2026, of  
services provided by MG & CM, LLC d/b/a Family Party Bus, under CPCN 2353, and if denied,  Staff’s  
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be  revoked. Staff  
investigation concluded.  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
192.  Docket 25-07019 The temporary discontinuance from July 16, 2025, through January 16, 2026, of  

services provided by Reggies Towing, LLC, under CPCN 7450, and if denied,  Staff’s recommendation to 
issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.  
This request requires  retroactive approval.  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
193.  Docket 25-07020 The temporary discontinuance from July 16, 2025, through January 16, 2026, of  

services provided by Nevada's Finest Towing, LLC, under CPCN 7457, and if denied, Staff’s  
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be  revoked.  Staff 
investigation concluded. This  request requires retroactive approval.  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

  
194.  Docket 25-07022 The temporary discontinuance from July 16, 2025, through January 16, 2026, of  

services provided by AQB Towing Service, LLC, under CPCN 7577, and if denied, Staff’s  
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be  revoked.  Staff 
investigation concluded. This  request requires retroactive approval.  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
195.  Docket 25-07027 The temporary discontinuance from August 1, 2025, through February 1, 2026, of  

services provided by Tour Connections, LLC d/b/a Tour Connections, under CPCN 1163, and if denied,  
Staff’s  recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be  revoked.  
Staff investigation concluded.  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
196.  Docket 25-07030 The temporary discontinuance from July 25, 2025, through January 25, 2026, of  

services provided by RS  Enterprises, LLC d/b/a 365 Towing, under CPCN 7512, and if denied, Staff’s  
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be  revoked. Staff  
investigation concluded.  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

197.  Docket 25-08005 The temporary discontinuance from September 4, 2025, through March  4, 2026, of  
services provided by A Red Sea  Transportation, LLC, under CPCN 2332, and if denied, Staff’s  
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be  revoked.  Staff  
investigation concluded.  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
198.  Docket 25-08008 The temporary discontinuance from August 5, 2025, through February 5, 2026, of  

services provided by USA West, LLC d/b/a USA  West Tours, under CPCN 1166, and if denied, Staff’s  
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be  revoked. Staff  
investigation concluded.  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

199.  Docket 25-08025 The temporary discontinuance from August 10, 2025, through February 10, 2026, of  
services provided by Skye Canyon Towing Corp,  under CPCN 7635, and if denied, Staff’s  
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be  revoked.  Staff  
investigation concluded.  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 



200.  Docket 25-09001 The temporary discontinuance from August 26, 2025, through February 25, 2026, of  
services provided by Alejandro Morales Mejia d/b/a Alex Transmora Services, under CPCN 7572, and 
if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be  
revoked. Staff investigation concluded.  This request requires retroactive approval.  - FOR POSSIBLE 
ACTION  

 
201.  Docket 25-09006 The temporary discontinuance from September 2, 2025, through March 1, 2026, of  

services provided by American Stage Lines, Inc. d/b/a All-American Stage Lines, under CPCN 2303,  
Sub 1, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as  to why the CPCN  
should not be revoked. Staff  investigation concluded.  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
202.  Docket 25-09009 The temporary discontinuance from September 1, 2025, through March 1, 2026, of  

services provided by Strip Key Limo, LLC, under  CPCN 2237, and if denied, Staff’s  recommendation 
to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be  revoked. Staff  investigation 
concluded. This  request requires retroactive approval.  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

203.  Docket 25-09017 The temporary discontinuance from September 12, 2025, through December 15,  
2025, of services provided by T1 Transportation,  Inc., under CPCN 2115, Sub 2, and if denied, Staff’s  
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be  revoked. Staff  
investigation concluded.  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

Vote taken to approve:  
Items 190  through 203  were considered collectively  
Motion made by Commissioner  Csoka  
Seconded by Commissioner Teti  
Approved 3-0  

 
REQUEST TO EXTEND  TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE  

 
204.  Docket 24-07045 The  request to extend temporary discontinuance granted from August 1, 2025, through 

December 31, 2025, of services provided by Xpress Car, Inc. d/b/a Reno Tow  &  Transport, under CPCN  
7315, Sub 1, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the  
CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
205.  Docket 24-08022 The  request to extend temporary discontinuance from August 16, 2025, through  

February 16, 2026, of services provided by Stu’s  Motorcycle Towing, LLC, under CPCN 7344, and if  
denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN  should not be  
revoked. Staff investigation concluded. This request requires retroactive approval.  –  FOR POSSIBLE 
ACTION  
 

206.  Docket 24-10022 The  request to extend temporary discontinuance from July 18, 2025, through January 
18, 2026, of services provided by ARB Las Vegas, A Nevada Corporation d/b/a Las Vegas Towing,  
under CPCN 7289, and if  denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why  
the CPCN should not be  revoked.  Staff investigation concluded.  This request requires  retroactive  
approval.  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 
207.  Docket 24-11036 The  request to extend temporary discontinuance granted from August 1, 2025, through 

February 1, 2026, of services provided by National Transportation Services,  Inc. d/b/a NTS, under CPCN  
1081, Sub 1, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order  to Show Cause as to why the  
CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 



208.  Docket 24-12001 The  request to extend temporary discontinuance from August 30, 2025, through  
February 28, 2026, of services provided by Las Vegas International Tour Services, Inc., under CPCN  
6150, Sub 1, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the  
CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. This  request requires retroactive approval.  
–  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
209.  Docket 25-01027 The  request to extend temporary discontinuance granted from July 15, 2025, through 

January 15, 2026, of services provided by Xclusive Livery Transportation, LLC d/b/a Xclusiv Livery,  
under CPCN 2339, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order  to Show Cause as to why the  
CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 
210.  Docket 25-02005 The  request to extend temporary discontinuance granted from August 8, 2025, through 

February 8, 2026, of  services provided by Select Limousine Service, LLC d/b/a SLS, under CPCN 2307,  
and if denied, Staff’s  recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not  
be revoked.  Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 

Vote taken to approve:  
Items 204 through 210 were considered collectively  
Motion made by Commissioner  Csoka  
Seconded by Commissioner Teti  
Approved 3-0  

 
NAME CHANGES  

 
211.  Docket 25-04026 The Petition of  Tea on the Strip, LLC for final approval to change their name to do  

business as Tea on the  Strip, LLC d/b/a Café on the Strip for services provided under CPCN 1165. Staff  
investigation concluded.  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
Vote taken to approve:  
Item  211  
Motion made by Commissioner  Csoka  
Seconded by Commissioner Teti  
Approved 3-0  

 
PETITIONS FOR LOGO APPROVAL  

 
212.  Docket 25-07006 The Request of Host Transportation LLC d/b/a Global Limousine Services for final  

approval of a logo for services conducted under CPCN 1132 Sub 1.  Staff investigation concluded.  –  FOR 
POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
Vote taken to approve:  
Items 212  
Motion made by Commissioner  Teti  
Seconded by Commissioner Csoka  
Approved 3-0  

 
EXEMPTION REQUESTS  

 
213.  Docket 24-11019 Las Vegas Skydiving Adventures, LLC seeks a declaration of exemption pursuant to 

NAC 706.147 from the requirement to obtain a CPCN to provide  intrastate commercial passenger  
transportation in Nevada. Staff investigation concluded.  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
 



Financial  Analyst Garrett Hammack and Applications Manager Liz Babcock  provided background 
information on the exemption request.  
 
Commissioner Louis Csoka expressed his belief that the applicant’s use of their vehicle falls within an 
acceptable interpretation of the law, and Administrative Attorney Yoneet Wilburn concurred.  
Commissioner Csoka commented that granting this exemption request would not  interfere with any policy  
objective.  
 
Vote taken to approve:  
Item  213  
Motion made by Commissioner  Csoka  
Seconded by Commissioner Teti  
Approved 3-0  

 
214.  Public Comment  – Public comment is welcomed  at this time and is limited to 3 minutes per  person.  

Unused time may not be allocated to other speakers. A speaker’s viewpoint will not be restricted;  
however, reasonable restrictions may be imposed upon the time, place, and manner of speech.   
Irrelevant statements, unduly repetitious statements, and  personal attacks that would objectively 
antagonize or incite others are examples of speech that may be reasonably limited. All comments are to  
be directed to the Commission as a whole.  During this period of public comment, speakers may 
address any matter  either on or off the agenda.  

 
215.  Adjournment  
 

In accordance with Nevada’s Open Meeting  Law,  the  Authority may consider agenda  items taken ou t of  order.   The  Authority 
may combine  two or  more agenda items for  consideration.  The Authority may re move an i tem  from  the agenda  or  delay  
discussion  relating  to an item on the  agenda  at  any time.  The Authority may continue  the meeting a s  deemed ne cessary.  The  
Authority, at  its discretion,  may take public comment during times other than  the designated Public Comment  agenda  items.   
The Authority reserves  the right to limit public comment to  three  minutes  per person.  Comment may not be restricted  based  
on viewpoint.  
 
The presiding officer  may  order  the removal of  any person whose statement or other conduct disrupts the orderly,  efficient or  
safe conduct  of  the  meeting.  Warnings  against  disruptive  comments  or behavior may  or  may  not be  given  prior  to removal.  
The viewpoint of  a speaker will not be restricted,  but reasonable restrictions may be imposed upon the time, place  and manner 
of speech. Irrelevant  and  unduly  repetitious  statements  and personal  attacks  which antagonize  or  incite others  are  examples  
of speech that may be reasonably limited.  
 

---Note:  The Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA)  is pleased to make reasonable accommodations  and  will  assist  and 
accommodate  people  with  a  disability who  wish  to  attend its  meetings  and hearings.  If special arrangements  are  necessary,  
please  contact  the  NTA  in Las Vegas  at  (702) 486-3303  or in Reno at  (775) 687- 9790 as far in advance  of the  meeting or  
hearing as possible.    
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